

RE: Instructs 1 (May 31-17) based on OEB_May 31 revised comments (Draft 5).docx

From: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=veinot, cindy (tbs)d57">
To: "Rehob, James (ENERGY)" <james.rehob@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 06 Jun 2017 14:07:13 -0400

Great – thanks,

From: Rehob, James (ENERGY)
Sent: June 6, 2017 2:04 PM
To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Cc: Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI); Hume, Steen (ENERGY); Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Subject: RE: Instructs 1 (May 31-17) based on OEB_May 31 revised comments (Draft 5).docx

Hi, Cindy – my colleagues are working on those ones so I don't have them handy. I'll get them to you though.
Best,
James

From: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Sent: Tuesday, June 06, 2017 2:03 PM
To: Rehob, James (ENERGY)
Cc: Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI); Hume, Steen (ENERGY); Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Subject: RE: Instructs 1 (May 31-17) based on OEB_May 31 revised comments (Draft 5).docx

Hi James – do you have the balance of the draft regs to share re: the social programs, etc.

Thanks,

From: Rehob, James (ENERGY)
Sent: June 1, 2017 3:03 PM
To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Cc: Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI); Hume, Steen (ENERGY)
Subject: FW: Instructs 1 (May 31-17) based on OEB_May 31 revised comments (Draft 5).docx

Confidential/Solicitor & Client Privileged

June 1, 2017

Good day, Cindy. I hope you are keeping well. We have just received Royal Assent of Bill 132, the *Ontario Fair Hydro Plan Act, 2017*.

We are also pleased to provide you with the most recent draft of the Part II

OFHPA Regulation in consultation format. This is the Regulation which would guide the OEB in making the first two sets of adjustments regarding the 25% invoice reduction.

This version includes Leg. Counsel's notes.

Please let us know what comments you may have.

Best,

James

<< File: Consultation Draft - OFHPA Part II Regulation - with Notes.docx >>

James P. H. Rehob

Senior Counsel
Ministry of the Attorney General
Legal Services Branch
MAG Civil Law Division
Ministry of Energy, Ministry of Economic Development and Growth, Ministry of Research, Innovation and Science, Ministry of Infrastructure, Accessibility Directorate of Ontario
56 Wellesley Street West
Toronto, ON M7A 2E7
Tel: 416-325-6676
Fax: 416-325-1781
james.rehob@ontario.ca

Notice

This communication may be solicitor/client privileged and contain confidential information only intended for the person(s) to whom it is addressed. Any dissemination or use of this information by others than the intended recipient(s) is prohibited. If you have received this message in error please notify the writer and permanently delete the message and all attachments. Thank you.